Johannesburg

‘the Johanueshburg Manufacturing Company,  con-
troled by the Salling, Hanson and Michelson fnmilies,
was meorporated in F9GT for the purpose of Tumbering
rge stands of virgin bardwood timber owned by them
i eastern Orsero County, A stte was chosen for the mill
and the town 1o be buill eroend it in the center of this
arveda. The town was named .fn!m:mcx‘f‘»urg‘ alter
Johanna Hanson. wife of the president of the Company,

Before the Company could begin operations much
work had (o be done. The mill had 1o be constructed,
houses bullt for the workers, a waier svsten instalied. A
crew of workmen was hired to dig the water mains, The
workers were divided mto two groups. one starting at
the soulh end of own and the other at the shore of
Johannesburg Lake. Every Saturday night the progress
of cach group was measured and the winning group was
rewarded with a barrel of beer.

Public buildings were constructed. The Brick Block
huiit by Frank Micheison at one time contained a drug
store, a bank, a doctor’s office and a theater. Silent
maovies were shown at the theater: during the changing
of the reels a Jocal planist entertained. The upsiaies
contiined a large dance hall and several apariments.
For a time. dry goods were sold in the basement.

Across the street (o the north the Company store was
built. Groceries, dry poods and general supplies were
sold here. Some of the mill's emplovees were paid in
seript, moch to their dissatisfacton. which couhld onlv
be spent at this store. The firse manager of the
Company store was Will Woodburn. Fromn 1916 until
1926 Andrew Larson was manager, Following him, until

the closimg of the mill in 1929, AL J. Pearsall managed
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e store. Sinee then the store has been privately
owated.

dohn Rassmusson was given permission 1o build a
hotel aeross the street to the cast from the store. The
first floor contained a dining room., kitchen and living
quarters for the horel manager, a saloon, barber shop
and poct hall. Two ol the hotel managers were
Lindsamons and Downings. Rov Bentley was  the
barber. Saterday might was the lumberjuck’s aight
in town and the barber shop was a busy place. Men
played cards or pool while waiting [or a haircut. On the
second floor were the rooms {for mill workers withowt
familics. The hotel even boasted a smaller (hird siory
used mostly for recreation.

Completing the sguare of public buildings was the
ratlroad station. Construciing a railroad was also a first
for the Company. A branch line was built 10 the
Michigan Central ine which connected Grayling with
Povells ind Lewiston. When the Michigan Central took
over (hus branch, regutar passenger service every day
except Sunday, was established. Later a line 1o Gaylord
was built and the hne to Lewiston was discontinued.
The railroad was Johannesburg’s life line. It brought in
supplies and  hauted out lumber. It brought in new
settlers and provided residents access 10 the outside
world. One winter, lollowing a terrible blizzard, the
railroad was blocked for over a month and supplies in

the “Burg™ ran dungerously low,

Among the first to arrive in Johannesburg were
shilled workers whe had been employed by Salfing and
Hanson in Gravling. They lived in the hotel until homes
tor their famiiey could be constructed,
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